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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
FPSC,CLK.CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Monday, April 18, 201112:45 PM 

_Admlnlltra1lvt'K,,....._COlllUlll8f


To: 'LCS@miamidade.gov' 
DOCUMENT NO. Dri9:J\o .. I 0 

Cc: Marguerite McLean DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Attachments: 2011-04-15, 090539-GU Notice of Serving Fourth Set of Interrogatories and Fourth Set of Reqt. for Production. pdf 

Ms. Suarez: 


The attached document appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 5:01 p.m. on 

4/15/11. As such, the duplicate filing received at 5:01 p.m. on 4115111 will not be accepted for 

filing. 


A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 


http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-fllings/ 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Ckrk Supavisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office o{Commission Ckrl~ 
850-4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Suarez, Lourdes C. (CAO) [mailto:LCS@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 5:01 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Lourdes C. Suarez 
Miami-Dade County Attomey's OfIice 
J 11 N.W. 1 Street, Suite 2810 
Office: 305-375-4291 
Fax: 305-375-5634 

From: Suarez, Lourdes C. (CAO) 

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:53 PM 

To: 'Filings@psc.state.fl.us' 

Cc: 'Anwillia@PSC.State.FL.US'; 'MBrown@PSC.state.FL.US'; 'fself@lawfla.com'; 

'Spierce@aglresources.com'; Gillman, Henry (CAO); Hope, David (CAO) 

Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 


a) The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 

4/1812011 
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Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.W. First Street, Suite 2800 

Miami, Florida 33128-1993 

(305) 375-5151 

hg ill@miamidade.gov 


b) The filing is made in Docket No. 090539-GU 

c) The document is filed on behalf of Miami-Dade County 

d) The total pages in the document are 3 pages 

e) 	 The attached document is lVIiami-Dade County's Fourth Set of Interrogatories to Florida City Gas and Fourth Request for 

Production of Documents to Florida City Gas. 

Lourdes C. Suarez 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 
111 N.W. 1 Street, Suite 2810 
Ofnce: 305-375-4291 
Fax: 305-375-5634 

4118/2011 
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_M_a_rg_u_e_rit_e_M_c_L_e_an____~__..--.-.---.-----.--.-...-____~_____~O='_9~o~ __..."""'s"'-3_.::.,..,.9-t------""G-~L=I 
From: Filings@psc.state.fLus 

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:46 AM 	 FPSC, CLK - COI~SPONDENCE 
_Admiltistrative"(Pa 'es ODsumer

To: 'amatherne@ngn-tally.com' 
DOCUMENT NO. a91(IJ-lO

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Attachments: Miami-Dade County's Prehearing Statement.pdf 

Ms. Matherne: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of a hand-delivered filing received in the Clerk's 

Office today (DN 02509-11). As such, your e-filing will not be accepted as an official filing. A 

link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 


http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Marguerite H McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Matherne, Angela [mailto:amatherne@ngn-tally.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; fself@lawfla.com; mwilliam@aglresources.com; 
spierce@aglresources.com 
Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Below is the required information for the attached e-filing with the Florida Public Service Commission: 

a. 	 The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 

R A. CUEVAS, JR 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ATTORNEY 


By: sl Henry N. Gillman 

Henry N. Gillman 

David Stephen Hope 

Assistant County Attorney 

Florida Bar No. 793647 

Florida Bar No. 87718 

Miami-Dade County 

Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 2810 

Miami, Florida 33128 

Telephone: 305-375-5151 

Fax: 305-375-5611 

Email: hgill@miamidade.gov 


b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

4/1512011 
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Title: 
In re: Petition for Approval of Special Gas Transportation Service Agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade 
County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 
Docket No. 090539-GU 

C. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 


Miami-Dade County Water and Sewer Department 


d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 

1. Transmittal Letter - 1 page 
2. Miami-Dade County's Prehearing Statement - 29 pages 

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 

The attached is a transmittal letter transmitting Miami-Dade County's Prehearing Statement and a copy of the 
Prehearing Statement thereto. 

Angela Matherne (on behalf of Henry N. Gillman, Esq., Assistant County Attorney) 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Tel. 
(850) 224-4073 Fax 

4115/2011 




Page 1 of2 

FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdminlttladve ~PIrt1et Cn.-r

Diamond Williams OOCUMBNTNO. O~ .~!() 053Li .--6 IJ 
DISTRIBUTION:From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:43 PM 

To: 'Gillman, Henry (CAO),; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Anna Williams; Floyd Self; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Docket 090539-GU 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. 
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/c­
filingsl 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a 

filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not 

be considered filed. 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwiIlia@psc.state.f1.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Gillman, Henry (CAO) [mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:07 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: Anna Williams; Floyd Self 
Subject: FW: Docket 090539-GU 

Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
111 NW 1st Street Suite 2810 
Miami, Florida 33128 
Email: hgill@miamidade.gov 
Office: (305) 375-5151 
Direct: (305) 375-2149 
Fax: (305) 375-5611 

3/22/2011 
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Assistant: Cindy Paxton 
Dire~t;~~(~~5J 375:4~~.~.... 
From: Gillman, Henry (CAO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Floyd Self 
Cc: 'Anna Williams'; Pierce, Shannon; Martha Carter Brown; Renfrow, John (WASD); Hope, David (CAO) 
Subject: Docket 090539-GU 

Floyd, 

In accordance with our telephone discussion today, we both agreed that Florida City Gas' Response to Miami­
Dade County's Motion for Summary Final Order and Miami-Dade County's Response to Florida City Gas' Motion 
to Disqualify Brian Armstrong will be due on Monday, March 28, 2011. 

Thank you 

Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
111 NW 1st Street Suite 2810 
Miami, Florida 33128 
Email: hgill@miamidade.gov 
Office: (305) 375·5151 
Direct: (305) 375-2149 
Fax: (305) 375-5611 

Assistant: Cindy Paxton 
Direct: (305) 375-4319 

3/22/2011 


mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
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Diamond Williams 

From: Matilda Sanders on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, March 18,20118:52 AM 

To: 'LPAXT01@miamidade.gov' 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Notice of E Filing in Docket 090539-GU 

Attachments: COLE L TR MOT TO COMPEL_001.pdf 

We received this electronic filing yesterday with only the Cole Letter of motion to compel attached (1 pg). 

Missing was - c: Document consists of 39 pages 

The Letter was given a document number, with description --- Miami-Dade (Gillman) - Letter dated 
3/17/11 of motion to compel discovery and to impose sanctions. [CLK note: Motion was not attached to 
the electronic version; Miami-Dade was contacted.] 

Please refile updated completed electronic filing. 

If you need further information call. 
Matilda Sanders, 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Paxtonl Lucinda (CAO) [mailto:LPAXT01@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: ThursdaYI March 171 2011 3:24 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: Gillmanl Henry (CAO) 
Subject: Notice of E Filing in Docket 090S39-GU 

A: Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 

Stephen P. Clark Center 
111 N.W. 1 Street, Suite 2810 

Miami, FL 33128 

B: Docket No. 090539-GU 
In re: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with 
Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer 
Department 

C: Document consists of 39 pages. 

D: The document is Miami-Dade County's Motion to Compel Discovery and To 
Impose Sanctions. 

3/18/2011 
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Cindy 'Paxton 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 
Legal Assistant to Henry N. Gillman and Sarah E. Davis 
Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 
305-375-4319 

?OS-37S-S611 (Fax) 

From: Scan (CAO) 

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:23 PM 

To: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) 

Subject: Attached Image 


3/18/2011 
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Marguerite Mclean o 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:37 PM 

To: 'hgill@miamidade.gov· 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Attachments: PSC MDC THIRD INTERROGATORIES 44-69 TO FCG 2-4-11 (2).pdf; PSC MDC THIRD SET RFP NOS 20-27 
TO FCG 2-4-11.pdf 

Mr. Gillman: 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the attached Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
44-69) to FCG and Third Set of Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 
20-27) to FCG indicated below. Please be advised that discovery should not be 
flied with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the 
PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service 
of the discovery, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic 
filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC website: http://www.fioridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

mARquERtCE 1). mClEAT) 
commtsstOT) OEPUCg ClERK ft 
FloRtOA pUBltc SERVtCE commtsstOT) 
2540 s1)umARO OAK BoulEVARO 
CAllAbASSEE, floRtOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Gillman, Henry (CAO) [mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: Friday, February 04, 201L4:31 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Floyd R. Self, Esq.; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; 

Spierce@aglresources.com; mwilliam@aglresources.com; Hope, David (CAO); Renfrow, John (WASD) 

Cc: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO); Brian Armstrong; Connie Kummer; Ruiz, Joseph A. (WASD) 

Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 


Please disregard and delete the prior email in which the documents were sent in 
WORD. Thank you. 

The person responsible for this filing is: 

Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
111 NW 1st Street Suite 2810 
Miami, Florida 33128 
Email: hgill@miamidade.gov 

2/4/2011 
~-~--. -----­
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Office: (305) 375-5151 

Direct: (305) 375-2149 

Fax: (305) 375-5611 


Assistant: Cindy Paxton 

Direct: (305) 375-4319 


The Docket No. is 090539-GU - Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida 

City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 

This is being filed on behalf of Miami-Dade County 

Total Number of Pages is 17 for the Miami-Dade County's Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 44-69) to FCG 

Total Number of Pages is 4 for the Miami-Dade County's Third Set of Request for Production (Nos. 20-27) to FCG 

2/412011 
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Marguerite McLean OCfOS39-G-U 
PP·ciC. eLK - C()lirii";SPONJ:JENCEFrom: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
.._Acl~illistrative ... ~r!!(2A)D.5Umer

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:34 PM 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 Q.~ ') l.o- to 

To: 'hgill@miamidade.gov' DISTPJBUTION: -------­
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU ------- ­

Attachments: PSC MDC THIRD INTERROGATORIES 44-69 TO FCG 2-4-11.doc; PSC MDC THIRD SET RFP NOS 20-27 TO 
FCG 2-4-11.doc 

Mr. Gillman: 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the attached Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
44-69) to FCG and Third Set of Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 
20-27) to FCG Indicated below. Please be advised that discovery should not be 
filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the 
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
filing requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

mARQUERrCE 1). mClEAl) 
commrssrOl) OEPUCY ClERK ff 
FloRrOA pu-slrc sERvrcE commrssrOl) 
2540 sl)umARO OAK BoulEVARO 
CAllAl)ASSEE, FloRfOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Gillman, Henry (CAO) [mailto:[Marguerite H. McLean] ] 

Sent: Friday, February 04,2011 4:11 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.usi Floyd R. Self, Esq.; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; 

Spierce@aglresources.com; mwilliam@aglresources.comi Hope, David (CAO); Renfrow, John (WASD) 

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
Fax: (305)375-5611 

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

Total Number of Pages is 4 for the Miami-Dade County's Third Set of Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 20­
27) to FCG 

2/4/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Gillman, Henry (CAO) [hgill@miamidade.gov] 


Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:31 PM_ 


To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us; Floyd R. Self, Esq.; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Spierce@aglresources.com; 

mwilliam@aglresources.com; Hope, David (CAO); Renfrow, John (WASD) 

Cc: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO); Brian Armstrong; Connie Kummer; Ruiz, Joseph A. (WASD) 

Subject: Recall: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Expires: Sunday, February 06, 2011 4:31 PM 

Gillman, Henry (CAO) would like to recall the message, "Docket No. 090539-GU". FPSC, CLK - CO~P9NDENCE 
_AdmiDistrative_~Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 .Q,'11') (0 - ]0 

DISTRIBUTION: 

2/4/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:26 AM 

To: 'Gillman, Henry (CAO)' 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090539-GU - Miami-Dade County Memorandum in Opposition to FCG Petition for Full 
Commission Assignment 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be 
revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "sl" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last 

• 	 The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the 

document meets the requirements for electronic filing. 


A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://wvnv.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/ e-filingsl 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Gillmanl Henry (CAO) [mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: WednesdaYI February 021 2011 5:00 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; mwilliam@aglresources.com; 

fself@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com; Ruizi Joseph A. (WASD); Renfrow, John (WASD) 

Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU - Miami-Dade County Memorandum in Opposition to FCG Petition for 

Full Commission Assignment 


To all, 

Attached please find the electronic copy of Miami-Dade County's Memorandum in Opposition to Florida 

2/3/2011 
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Marguerite McLean °'l°53q-GU-..---.---~-.---------. 

From: Matherne, Angela [amatherne@ngn-tally.comJ 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 5:21 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Ms. McLean 
Thank you very much for your email. Fifteen hard copies of each of the testimonies were filed with the 
FPSC Clerk's office this afternoon. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you. 

Angela Matherne 
Legal Assistant 

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Tel. 
(850) 224-4073 Fax 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mallto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 28,2011 5:10 PM 
To: Matherne, Angela 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Ms. Matherne: 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 


• 	 Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• 	 Prefiled testimony 

• 	Tariffs1 

• 	 Documents containing confidential information 
• 	 Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• 	 Documents over 100 pages 
• 	 Documents over 8.5 by II inches in size 
• 	 Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket 

as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 
• 	 Corrupt documents 
• 	 Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

Your filing will need to be provided in hard copy format and must be filed with our office in 
order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/doc kets/e-filings/ 

mAR(jueRtce h. mcleAn 

1I31120ll 
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commtsstOT) O€PUCU CLeRK It 
FLoRtOA pUBLtc S€Rvtce commtsstOT) 
2540 sh~lmARO OAK BouLeVARO 
CALLADASS€€, FLoRtOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Matherne, Angela [mailto:amatheme@ngn-tally.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:48 PM 
To: Flllngs@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Below is the required information for the attached e-filing with the Florida Public Service Commission: 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 

Henry N. Gillman 

Assistant County Attorney 

Miami-Dade County 

Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 2810 

Miami, FL 33128 

(305) 375-5151 Telephone 
(305) 375-5611 Facsimile 

hgill@miamidade.gov 


b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

TItle: 
In re: Petition of Miami-Dade County through The Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department for Approval of Special 
Gas Transportation Service Agreement with Florida City Gas 
Docket No. 090539-GU 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

Miami-Dade County Water and Sewer Department 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 

Transmittal Letter - 1 page 

Certificate of Service - 2 pages 

Rebuttal Testimony of Jack Langer - 29 pages 

Rebuttal Testimony of Joseph A. Ruiz - 13 pages 

Rebuttal Testimony of Brian P. Armstrong -10 pages 

Rebuttal Testimony of Fred Saffer-13 pages 


e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 

Rebuttal testimonies of Jack Langer, Joseph A. Ruiz, Brian P. Armstrong and Fred Saffer; certificate of service for the 
rebuttal testimonies and a transmittal letter to the Clerk of the Florida Public Service Commission 

Angela Matherne (on behalf of Henry N. Gillman) 

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

(850) 224-4070 Tel. 
(850) 224-4073 Fax 

1I31/2011 
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City Gas' Petition for Full Commission Assignment. A copy will be sent by U.S. Mail. 
Thank you. 

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

Direct: (305) 3754319 


2/3/2011 


mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 5: 1 0 PM Admiaistrativ~Parties CODlumer 
To: 'amatherne@ngn-tally.com' DOCUMENT NO.O 019 1"- fD 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU DISTRlBUIlON: 
Attachments: SAFFER REBUTTAL TESTIMONY_FINAL.pdf; RUIZ REBUTTAL TESTIMONY_FINAL.pdf; ARMSTRONG 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY _FINAL. pdf; Transmittalltr to FPSC Clerk. pdf; LANGER REBUTTAL 
TESTIMONY _FINAL.pdf; Certificate of Service. pdf 

Ms. Matherne: 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 


• 	 Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• 	 Preftled testimony 

• 	 Tariffs l 

• 	 Documents containing confidential information 
• 	 Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• 	 Documents over 100 pages 
• 	 Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
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

mARqUE'RtCE' h. mClEAT) 
cocnmrsstol) OEPUCbl ClERK tt 
FloRtOA PUBllc sERvrcE commrSSrOl) 
2540 ShU01ARO OAK BoulEVARO 
CAllAl)ASSEE, FloRrOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Matherne, Angela [mailto:amatherne@ngn-tally.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:48 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
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


1128/2011 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:amatherne@ngn-tally.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings
mailto:amatherne@ngn-tally.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us


Page 20f2 
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

C. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

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

Rebuttal Testimony of Joseph A Ruiz - 13 pages 

Rebuttal Testimony of Brian P. Armstrong - 10 pages 

Rebuttal Testimony of Fred Saffer - 13 pages 


e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 

Rebuttal testimonies of Jack Langer, Joseph A Ruiz, Brian P. Armstrong and Fred Saffer; certificate of service for the 
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

1/28/2011 


mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
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Marguerite McLean o 9 OS39-G U 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:25 PM 

To: Anna Williams 

Cc: Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: Attached Image 

Ms. Williams: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us is for official e-filings only. 

When corresponding with parties, please remember to delete Filings@psc.state.fl.us, unless you are 

making an official e-filing with the Clerk's Office. 


A copy of this e-mail will be placed in "Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. If with no 

action taken by the Clerk's Office. 


Marguerite H. McLean 


mARCjUERrCE 1). mClEAT) 
commrSSrOT) OEPUCY ClERK tt 
FloRrOA PtlBlrc SERVrCE CO(nmrSSrOT) 
2540 S1)U()1ARO OAK BOLllEVARO 
CAllAl)ASS€E, FLoRtOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: 'Paxton, Lucinda (CAO)'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Martha Brown; mwilliam@aglresources,com; 
fself@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com 
Cc: Gillman, Henry (CAO) 
Subject: RE: Attached Image 

Will the objections and responses be sent electronically as well? 

Thanks, 
Anna 

From: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) [mailto:LPAXT01@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:52 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; mwilliam@aglresources,com; 

fself@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com 

Cc: Gillman, Henry (CAO) 

Subject: FW: Attached Image 


Attached please find Miami-Dade County's Notice of Serving its Objections and Responses to 


FCG's First Request for Production. 


Cindy Paxton on 6efialfof:Jfenry GiCEman 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 
Legal Assistant to Henry N. Gillman and Sarah E. Davis 
Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 

112612011 

mailto:Spierce@aglresources.com
mailto:fself@lawfla.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:LPAXT01@miamidade.gov
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mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us


Page 2 of2 

305-375-4319 
305-375-5611 (Fax) 

From: Scan (CAO) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25,2011 4:55 PM 

To: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) 

Subject: Attached Image 


1/2612011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:16 PM 

To: 'hgill@miamidade.gov· 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Attachments: MDC SUPP RESP TO PSC R_P_001.pdf 

Mr. Gillman: 

We are in receipt of the attached supplemental response to PSC staff's first set of interrogatories 
and first request for production of documents indicated below. Please be advised that 
discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly 
to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the 
dis\:.overy, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.noridapsc.com/dockets/c-fiIings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

mARCjUERrCE 1). mClEAT) 
commrssrOT) OEPUCg ClERK n 
FloRfOA pUBlrc sERvrcE commtssfoT) 
2540 s1)umARO OAK BoulEVARO 
CALlA1)ASsEE t FloRtOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Gillman, Henry (CAO) [mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 6:06 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Floyd Self; Melvin Williams; Shannon Pierce; Ruiz, Joseph A. (WASD); 
Connie Kummer 
Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Attached is an Electronic Version of Miami-Dade County's Supplemental Response to PSC Staff's First Set 
of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of Documents. 

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

1118/2011 

mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
http://www.noridapsc.com/dockets/c-fiIings


Pie Charts 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:35 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket 090539-GU - Notice of appearance 

He should be an official party of record for Miami-Dade County, just like Henry 
Gillman is. Thanks! 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:54 PM 
To: Anna Williams 
Subject: Docket 090539-GU - Notice of appearance 

The Clerk's Office received DN 00217-11, a notice of appearance from 
David Stephen Hope with the Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office. 

Should Mr. Hope be marked as an official party or record or is he to stay 
an interested person only? 

Marguerite. 

Marguerite \l, McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:41 AM 

To: Anna Williams 

Subject: RE: Docket 090539-GU - Notice of appearance 

ok, i've marked him as an official party of record. 
thanks. 

FPSC~ eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmiDiltrative_~CoDluJDer 
DOCUMENT NO.O ~9 ., lp - , 0 
DISTRIBUI10N: 

1111/2011 




Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:07 PM FPSC,.CLK -. CO~ONDENCE 
To: 'LCS@miamidade.gov' _AdlDiaistrative~CoDSumer 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Attachments: 2011-01-10, 090539-GU, Notice of Appearance. pdf 

DOCUMENT NO.O;J.90(o _ 10 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Mr. Suarez: 

The attached e-filing will not be accepted as filed, per your request 
to recall this filing at 2:10 p.m. 
A copy of this e-mail, along with the "recall" e-mail, will be placed in 
parties correspondence. 

Marguerite H. MCLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Suarez, Lourdes C. (CAO) [mailto:LCS@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 10,20111:55 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

David Stephen Hope 
Assistant County Attorney 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 
Stephen P. Clark Center 
111 N.W. First Street, Suite 2800 
Miami, Florida 33128-1993 
(305) 375-5151 
DHope@miamidade,gov 

Lourdes C. Suarez 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 
111 N.W. 1 Street, Suite 2810 
Office: 305-375-4291 
Fax: 305-375-5634 

1110/2011 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Suarez, Lourdes C. (CAO) [LCS@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: Monday, January 10,2011 2:10 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Subject: Recall: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Expires: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:09 PM 

Suarez, Lourdes C. (CAO) would like to recall the message, "Docket No. 090539-GU". 

III 0/2011 




Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, August 09,20104:24 PM 

To: 'Paxton, Lucinda (CAO)'; Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; mwilliam@aglresources.com; fself@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com; 
Gillman, Henry (CAO); Ruiz, Joseph A. (WASD); Renfrow, John (WASD) 

Subject: FW: PSC - Miami-Dade County's Interrogatories and RFP 

Attachments: PSC RFP 8-9-10.pdf; PSC INTERROGATORIES 8-9-10.pdf; PSC PETITION NOT OF INTERROGS AND RFP 8­
9-10.doc 

Ms. Paxton: 

This e-mail serves as notice that the attached documents have not been accepted for filing by the PSC. Please note that 
discovery should be sent directly to the PSC attorney, and not filed with The Office of Commission Clerk [CLK]. 
CLK only requires a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file. 

One of the attachments is titled "Miami-Dade County's First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production to 
Florida City Gas." It appears this document is being provided as a Notice of Service. However, there is no signature on 
either page of the document. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-'filing, please see e-filing requirements on the PSC website: 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChirfDtputy Commission Clerk 
Aorida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850 -4 13-b77° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records Jaw, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public 
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) [mailto:LPAXT01@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 2:47 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; mwilliam@aglresources.com; fself@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com; Gillman, Henry (CAO); 
Ruiz/ Joseph A. (WASD); Renfrow/ John (WASD) 
Subject: PSC - Miami-Dade County's Interrogatories and RFP 

Cindy Paxton on behalf of Henry N. Gillman 
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office 
Legal Assistant to Henry N. Gillman and 
Sarah E. DaviS 
Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.w.lst Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 
305-375-4319 
305-375-5611 (Fax) 

8/9/2010 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 01 5 - 3q 
Sent: 
To: 'IpaxtOl @miamidade.gOv, 
cc:  

Monday, April 19,2010 8 2 4  AM 

Matilda Sanders; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; 'Mwilliams@aglresources.com'; 'Fsdf@lawfla.com': 
'Spierce@aglresources.com'; 'barmstrong@ngn-tally.com'; 'RenfrJ@miarnidade.gov': 
'JOERUIZ@miamidade.gov' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090539-GU- 
Attachments: PSC MEMO OF LAW-0Ol.pdf 

Ms. Paxton: 

We arc in receipt of your filing bc low.  However, this filing i s  not c l ig ib le for electronic filing. Pleasc see e-f i l ing 
requirements on the PSC webpagc at: http:~\~w~.psc.state.fl.usidocketsie-filin~ Specifically: 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

Fi l ings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to 
filings@psc.state.fl.us. Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address wil l not b e  considered 
filed. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be of f ic ia l ly  accepted for filing. 

Please ca l l  our office if you have any questions. 

From: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) [mailto:LPAXTOl@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 4:47 PM 
To: Records Clerk; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Mwilliams@aglresources.com; Fsdf@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com; 
Armstrong, Brian; Renfrow, John (WASD); Ruiz, Joseph A. (WASD) 
Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU- 

Attached is electronic version of Miami-Dade County's Jurisdictional Memo filed in the above referenced 
docket, 

Cindy Paxton on behalf of Henry Gillman 
Memi-Dade County Attorney's Office 
Legal Assistant to Henry N. Gillman and Sarah E. Davis 
111 N.W. 1 Street, Suite2810 
Miami, FL 33128 
Phone: 305-375-4319 
Fax: 305-375-561 1 

From: Scan ((30) 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 4:46 PM 
To: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) 
Subject: Attached Image 

411 91201 0 


